Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Peter Domine; Alan Kessler

Subject: Notice of Decision - Case No. TCP22-08 for 2828 Doaks Ferry Rd NW
Attachments: TCP22-08 Decision.pdf

BCC List: coves123@msn.com

Hello,

The Notice of Decision for Tree Conservation Plan Case No. TCP22-08 for 2828 Doaks Ferry Rd NW is attached for your
information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.

Application Summary: A Tree Conservation Plan in conjunction with a tentative partition.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:
Peter Domine

pdomine@cityofsalem.net

503-540-2311

Thank you,

Zachery Cardoso

Admin Analyst |

City of Salem | Community Development Department
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR 97301
zcardoso@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2304

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net

Due to limited staffing, the Planner’s Desk has new temporary hours: 10-4 Monday-Friday
Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can also be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net




